
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/6/2014 9:03:47 AM 
To: SMK@cpuc.ca.gov (SMK@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Fong's presentation 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

smk@couc.ca.Qov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

smk@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from. itmailppaprd0 3 . eomp . pge . corn {itmai IppaprdOS . comp . pge . com 
110.210.17.37]) " 

ge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id 1 ' 

1 1 i /SSLv3 cipher=E 
i 1 , cei.gov>; Fri, 6 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha25" 
t=14 02 07 0 621; bh=tknxwm 
h=F:rom.: To : Sub j ect: Date : 
b=wka+KeP/lh5JCcB+DlRRZ 
7yoIkq/l' 1 i • '' 
D4AhRZS] i ill 1 I •• 

Received: from, ppr i i , ^ 
by itmai) 

s56G2e9D0 

Received: 
110.210.4.225]) 

uc.ca. 
L.comp 

. comp . pge . com. 

Mi, 6 
(dl 

1 AE S 2 5 6 S HA bt s=2 5 6 ve r i f y=NO) 
4014 09:03:33 0700 
' i rtple; d=pge. > "> ' a; 

i 4wJq70G3ws7J c =; 
tent Type: Mil i , 

•,, j.5 RH t qb rm P d JC, 4 v.« , 3 , of X 91 UN / 
L C 2 JI qKdh I rnVN2 4 U JH 9 ib 4 yNvp 5 e 6 v 9 s + 
5BR60wI= 
romp . pge . com. [ 12 7.0.0.1 ] ) 
14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id 

4014 09:03:32 0700 
nppO 1 . utility. pge . coin 

Received: 

na.:::i Ippaprd0 3.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id 1. 11 c 1 
ion=TLSvl/SSLv3 c.pher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 V' i ?) 
smkOcpuc. ca. govt; Fri, 0 6 Jun 2014. 09:03: 
EXCHHUBFF02 . Utility . pge . corn (exchhubf f 02 . utility . pge . corn 

SB GT&S 0444224 

mailto:SMK@cpuc.ca.gov


[10. 210.3,,, 41 i 
!,„. comp . pge . com (Sent,rion MTA 4 . 3 .1, / Sent,rion MTA 4 .3.1) with 

ESMTP id )07305 
=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 : r=AE S12 8 S HA b ,i„ t s = 12 8 ve r ,1 f y = F AIL) 
?cpuc. ca. govt 6 Jun 2 01,4 09:03:16 07 0 0 

Received: from EXCHMBSF313 . Ut.::i i my.pge - i ' |" f =80 : : 1459 : 7 9:fb : e87f : 60dd] ) by 
EXCHHUBFF02.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::f :335:e4b5111]) with, mapi id 
14.03.01,81.006; F r " 6 Ju n 2014 09:04 0 
From: "Jacobson, Erik, B (RegRel)" tEBA^^v mn> 
To: "smk@cpuc.ca.gov" <smk@cpuc.ca.govt 
; Fong1s presentation 
' pic: Fong"s presentation 
' dex: Ac+BoF2j Dn7 21, Pb+RX6hRJKOYt.2Df g== 
Date: Fri, 6 Jun 2014 16:03:09 +0000 
Message ID: 
<5 7EB1 1BCF448B45E4 9842DBC612 0E2 9AEFC0EXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge.comb-
Ac cept sage: en US 
C o n t e n ;uage: en US 
1 " /es 
1 :or: 
: [10.210.3.203] 
< b text/plain 
I m 1.0 " 
1 i op: Forwarded 
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